
INTRODUCTION TO FAMILY HISTORY 

AUSTRALIAN WEBSITES   

REGISTRY OFFICES: 

NSW      www.bdm.nsw.gov.au 

VIC.:      www.dvc.vic.gov.au/bdm 

QLD :      www.justice.qld.gov.au/bdm 

SA:      www.ocba.sa.gov.au/bdm 

WA      www.justice.wa.gov.au/ 

TAS      www.justice.tas.gov.au/bdm 

NT      www.nt.gov.au/graphpages/bdm/index 

ACT      www.rgo.act.gov.au/bdm.shtml 

OTHER RECORDS 

Aust. Cemeteries    http://www.australiancemeteries.com/ 

PASSENGER LISTS   www.blaxland.com/ozships/ 

AUS. BDM EXCHANGE   www.ausbdm.org/ 

Janet Reakes    www.janetreakesgenealogy.com/ 

WORLD WAR NOMINAL ROLL.  www.ww2roll.gov.au/ 

NATIONAL ARCHIVES   www.naa.gov.au/ 

NSW PROBATE records   www.records.nsw.nsw.gov.au 

VIC. PROBATE RECORDS  www.prov.vic.gov.au 

QLD WILLS     www.archives.qld.gov.au 

W.A. PROBATE RECORDS  www.sro.wa.gov.au 

AUST. NEWSPAPERS   http://trode.nla.gov.au/ 

RYERSON INDEX    http://www.ryersonindex.org 

OVERSEAS NEWSPAPERS  www.sl.nsw.gov.au 

Thanks to Don Roberts for this information. 
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